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Ms. Dickerson,
WZEE-FM, Madison, WI (Fac ID No. 41980) is not required to respond to the August, 2022 audit.

Sincerely,

Lynn Kalagian-Jones

EEO Specialist

Investigations & Hearings Division
Enforcement Bureau

From: Dickerson, Kate <KDickerson@wiley.law>

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2022 11:41 AM

To: Elizabeth Goldin <Elizabeth.Goldin@fcc.gov>; Lynn Kalagian <Lynn.Kalagian@fcc.gov>
Cc: Singer, Meredith <msinger@wiley.law>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]: WZEE(FM) EEO Audit - Request for Excusal

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Federal Communications Commission. Do not click on links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and trust the content to be safe. If you suspect this is a phishing
attempt, please use the 'Report Message' feature in Microsoft Outlook or forward the email to the NSOC.

Good morning,

In the August 19, 2022 EEO audit letter, station WZEE(FM), Madison, WI (Fac. ID No. 41980) was
identified for an EEO audit. Pursuant to paragraph 5(c) of the EEO audit letter, | am writing to ask for
additional guidance on whether a response is required. WZEE(FM)’s most recent license renewal
application was granted on November 20, 2020 (see file no. 0000119238). WZEE(FM) is part of a
station employment unit that also includes WIBA(AM), Madison, WI (Fac. ID No. 17384); WIBA-FM,
Sauk City, WI (Fac. ID No. 17385); WMAD(FM), Cross Plains, WI (Fac. ID No. 50055); WTSO(AM),
Madison, WI (Fac. ID No. 41973); and WXXM(FM), Sun Prairie, WI (Fac. ID No. 17383). The license
renewal applications for all of the other stations in WZEE(FM)’s SEU were also granted on November
20, 2020. See, respectively, file nos. 0000119211, 0000119219, 0000119225, 0000119216,
0000119231.
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Thank you,
Kate
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Please update your records to reflect our new office address.
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